
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: FW: ACEH Correspondence for RO36-Jan 3, 2014 - RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000159 and GeoTracker Global

 ID T0600100274, Mobil, 3635 13th Avenue Oakland, CA 94611
Date: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 10:44:34 AM

 
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Yoo, James 
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 2:41 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO36-Jan 3, 2014
 
Hi  Karel:
 
I just got a call today from Dania from Envt Soil Tech. She said they are the new consulting firm for

 this site. She explained that this property at 3635 13th Ave, Oakland has been sold and a new owner
 has since bought the property (when ?). I told them there are several Notice of Violations on this
 site and to contact you ASAP to update the new owner information and what monitoring or
 remedial work that needs to be completed. she would let her boss know and he or she would
  contract you ASAP.
 
She called because It appears that in 2008 a work plan was approved by Barbara Jakub for some
 work to be done by AEI consultants. Three soil gas SG-1, SG-2, and SG-3 were installed and a MW-7
 was indeed installed and inspected by our office in 2009 (Permit No. W2008-0748-0751) . She
 wanted any report by AEI consultants to this. No report by AEI was found in my office. Dania also
 cannot find this information from Geotracker. I also do not see a report of this in Geotracker. We do
 have the drilling permit applications and also the wells logs for these wells if you need it.
 
Hopefully something will come through.
 
Happy New Year to all.
 
James
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JAMES YOO
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
WATER RESOURCES SECTION
399 Elmhurst Street
Hayward, CA 94544
Ph: 510-670-6633
Fax: 510-782-1939
jamesy@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells
 
 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 1:17 PM
To: Yoo, James
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO36
 
Dear Interested Parties,
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000036.
 
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as
 spam.
 
Sincerely,
 
ACEH
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